
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca;

Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca; Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca;
Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: NOW LIVE Covid web page - Updated procurement reporting table

Links below to the weekly update now live.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: May 1, 2020 at 2:07:48 PM EDT
To: "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>, Pascale Tremblay <Pascale.Tremblay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "fitz-morris,
James (SPAC/PSPC)" <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Emmanuelle Gallays
<Emmanuelle.Gallays@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: NOW LIVE Covid web page - Updated procurement reporting table

Bonjour MO,
The page is now live at the following links:

https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/mc-cd/provisions-supplies-eng.html
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/mc-cd/provisions-supplies-fra.html 
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